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Brian Rakvica

From: Brian Rakvica
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 9:57 AM
To: Susan Crowley (E-mail); Kirk J. Stowers (E-mail); Craig Wilkinson (E-mail)
Cc: Victoria Coker (E-mail); Jennifer Carr
Subject: document distribution

Susan and Craig,

For a number of months, Kerr-McGee and TIMET have requested documents from each other. To date this distribution has not 
occurred.

It is again requested that TIMET and KM provide copies of all documents to each other as well as the other BMI companies and 
BRC as they are submitted to the NDEP.

To control costs providing this document in an electronic format (e.g.: a compact disc) is acceptable.

Susan - TIMET would like copies of the CSM and Background Work Plan.

Craig - TIMET is aware of the documents that KM has requested.

Susan and Craig - please email me on 4/29/05 and provide me with a status update on the receipt and distribution of these 
documents.

Please contact me with any additional questions or problems.

Thank you,

Brian

Brian A. Rakvica, P.E.
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Corrective Actions 
1771 East Flamingo Road 
Suite 121-A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 
tel: 702-486-2870 
fax: 702-486-2863 
email: brakvica@ndep.nv.gov
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